



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Lauren Cortjens, DC, QME *Board Certified in Chiropractic*

Articulate, Board certified Chiropractor with more than 10 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Chiropractic Sports Practices and Techniques, Industrial Injury Evaluations, and Graston Technique.

EDUCATION

- **Georgia State University, Atlanta, GA (2006)**
Bachelor of Science, Exercise Science
- **Life University, Marietta, GA (2012)**
Doctor of Chiropractic, DC

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **GA Sports Chiropractic, Sports Chiropractor (2012 to 2013)**
- **1ST Choice Sports Rehab, Sports Chiropractor (2014 to 2018)**
- **On-Site First Aid Solutions, Industrial Injury Tissue Therapist (2019 to present)**
- **Sports Performance Concepts, Owner Sports Chiropractor (2019 to present)**

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- California Board Certified Medical License
- Certified Chiropractic Sports Practitioner
- Certified Industrial Injury Evaluator
- Graston Technique Specialist
- Titleist Performance Institute Certification